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From: 	 Mikulski, BAM (Mikulski) <BAM@Mikulski.senate.gov> 

Sent: 	 Sunday, September 18,2011 8:08 PM 

To: 
Subject: 	 Re: Wendy. Sherman 

Hey great to hear frm you. 	Good luck @ UN. 	 Hope to see you when you can. 	Will let you 

know when having our dinners. You r emeritus n. Always. Welcome. 	 If u want us to come over. Or 

just me for a diet coke or something stronger. Just give a shout out n time/date. 

So glad we could zip wendy thru. Kerry was just fantastic. Issakson a suprise n a huge help. Cardin. Did more than his 

part. Cheers 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

	Original Message 	 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  

Sent: Sunday, September 18, 2011 08:00 PM 

To: Mikulski, BAM (Mikulski) 
Subject: Re: Wendy. Sherman 

Good work, Dean! We certainly have a lot of work for her. Not sure I can make the 18th but we'll keep trying. All best 
always--H 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mikulski, BAM (Mikulski) [mailto:BAM@Mikulski.senate.gov]  

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 02:42 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Wendy. Sherman 

Whew. We. Did. It. U should know. Kerry was terrific n really stayed on it. Issakson proved critical to disarming. 

Replican naysayers 	 so. Yea. 	Wanted u to have ur team as we head into. UN. Open Season. On. USA. And 

other world crisis. 	Hope to see u soon. 	 Ps. Sen. Women have one of our dinners planned for. 

10/18. Would that work for. U. Ur place or ours. We now meet in. Strom. Thurmond. Rm. Isn't that a hoot. Take 
care dear friend. U r needed more than ever 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 
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